
TEXAS I. dJSE OF REPRESE TATIV 

P.O. Box 2910 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78768-29 IO 
(512) 463-0670 
FAX (512) 463-1469 

316 NORTH h&m 
TAYLOR, TEXAS 76574 
(512) 365-8341 

November l&2003 

MIKE KRUSEE 

ES 

RECEIE=z 

NOV 242r 

RECEIVED 

The Honorable Greg Abbott 
Texas Attorney General 
209 West 14th Street 
Austin, TX 78701 

Dear General Abbott: 1.8. # I- -- , 

I would like to formally request an Attorney General’s Opinion to clarify, whether a county may 
enter into land purchase and lease agreements without entering into competitive bidding. 

I have’attached supporting documentation that will provide further details surrounding this issue. 
If you have further questions, please contact Wendy Reilly in my offke. 

Mike Krusee 

District 52 



November 5,2003 

TheHonorableMil~eIhsee 
Chairnzan 
HouseTmqortbnCommittee 
P.O. Box 2910 
Austin, +IX 78768-2910 . 

Re: Attorney -wonRequest 

Wehave~issue~needsafinald~~~ofsomesortbef;breweconstnrd,leaseor 
~~leases~r~or~~~.Weneedtow~thatl~toone~~, 
kthout intent to exclude any other enterprise (as provided in FAA guidelines - enclosed), 



l 3iF 2 Ntnembr 6,203 

Includedin~~requestare:Attorney~~~AGoNo.JM-569(nd~on 
point) issued in 1986, relevant portions of the Texas Local Gomrnment Code as ammdexl in 
1987 and portioner of the FAA guidelines which deal with exclusvity. While AGM-569 
addressed a similar issue, we b&eve the issue was not speciiic to our circumstance, thus our 
sitmionrequires~considerationn 

Please let me know if I fan provide anytfiing fiutber. Tha& you in Adam for your 
assistanceinthismatter. 

Cc: ikp HamyHilde&ran 
Senator Troy Fraser 


